

Town of Mohawk Public Hearing  
April 13<sup>th</sup>, 2017

Present: Supervisor Edward Bishop, Councilmen: Matt Paton, Janet Tyler, Anthony Bruno and Bill Smith. Also present, William Holvig, Supt. of Highways, Town Attorney Robert Kruger and Sole Assessor Stella Gittle. Kimberly M. Sullivan, Town Clerk was excused.

The Public Hearing for the proposed Town of Mohawk's Local Law #3 of 2017 was called to order at 7:00pm.

Supervisor Bishop read the Planning Board's resolution to establish Local Law #3 as it concerns subdivisions in the town.

Public to speak:

Supervisor Bishop gave an overlay of the law and Councilman Bruno asked questions and gave comments.

**Resolution #028 to authorize the Town Board to adopt the recommendation of the Planning Board and forward the required information to the state for approval was made by a motion from Smith and seconded by Paton. All voting in favor, motion passed.**

*A motion to close the Public Hearing was made by a motion from Bruno and seconded by Smith will Bishop in favor, motion carried.*

Respectfully submitted,

Kim Sullivan  
Town Clerk

Town of Mohawk  
Regular Monthly Meeting  
April 13<sup>th</sup>, 2017 at 7:12pm

The regular monthly meeting was held on April 13<sup>th</sup>, 2017 at the Richard A. Papa Office Building, 2-4 Park St. Fonda NY 12068.

Present: Supervisor Edward Bishop, Councilmen: Matt Paton, Janet Tyler, Anthony Bruno and Bill Smith. Also present, William Holvig, Supt. of Highways, Town Attorney Robert Kruger and Sole Assessor Stella Gittle. Kimberly M. Sullivan, Town Clerk was excused.

*A motion to approve the minutes of the 03/09/17 Regular Meeting was made Tyler and seconded by Paton. All present voting in favor, motion carried.*

Town correspondence: NYSDOT sent a letter regarding the study that will be conducted for the proposed School Zone at FFCS. Assemblyman Santa Barbara sent a letter stating that \$10 Million dollars has been set aside for the Emergency water Infrastructure Fund. Frothingham Library sent their 2016 annual report to the community.

Payments made prior to this meeting to avoid late payments: Total: \$2,803.32  
General A: \$2,611.97 Highway: \$56.35  
General B: \$135

The Money Market Account as of 03/31/2017: \$1,060,919.35  
The Investment account balance as of 03/31/17 is: \$751,946.90

Report from the Highway Superintendent as follows:

Bill has met with FEMA and working with Montgomery County in declaring Storm Stella a State of Emergency at the estimated cost of clean-up at \$31,500. He is also working with the county on the mowing and plowing contract committee, the contract is not enough money, they are raising it \$100 per mile and working on a one year contract. We received CHIP's figures and Bill supplied the board with the breakdown. He also supplied a list of roads that he would like to Micro-Pave.

Stella Gittle, Sole Assessor reported that the STAR Program will remain the same which is good news.

Discussion of Local Law #3 of 2012 Alarm Systems was discussed.

*A motion to hold a Public Hearing on suggested changes to the Alarm System Law as presented and will be called Local Law #4 of 2017 to amend the 2012 Law was made by a motion from Smith and seconded by Tyler. All present voting in favor, motion passed.*

Update on the Annexation; The County hired Sterling Environmental at \$100,000. There will be a meeting with the City of Johnstown to open negotiations.

**Resolution #29 authorizing the Supervisor, Town Board and Highway Superintendent to audit and pay bills was made by a motion from Paton and seconded by Bruno. All present voting in favor, motion passed.**

**Bills Totaling: \$26,193.20**

**General A account: \$3,033.30**

**Highway account: \$19,418.94**

**General B account: \$2,135.66**

**Street Lighting: \$1,605.30**

**In further business;**

Councilwoman Tyler presented a letter from FFCS for their after school prom party in search of donations.

*A motion to donate \$300 to FFCS After Prom Party was made by Bruno and seconded by Smith. All present voting in favor, motion passed.*

A motion to adjourn the regular monthly meeting at 8:05pm was made by Bruno and seconded by Paton. All present voting in favor, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kimberly M. Sullivan  
Town Clerk